DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEERING DIVISION

70 TAPLEY STREET
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01104

413-787-6210 413-787-6029 FAX

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD
MASSACHUSETTS

November 10, 2016

Mr. Mikel C. Myers, P.E.
TEC, Inc.

65 Glenn Street
Lawrence, MA 01843

Re: MGM Springfield Off-Site Mitigation
Springfield, MA 01104

Dear Mr. Myers,

The Department of Public Works is in receipt of your submission of the PS&E Draft
of the transportation improvement project / off-site mitigation site plan MGM Casino
Project in Springfield. The following documents have been reviewed as part of this
submittal:

¢ Plan titled MGM Springfield Off-Site Mitigation- prepared by TEC, Inc. Sheet
51. Dated 10/28/2016. '

e Plan titled MGM Springfield Off-Site Mitigation- prepared by TEC, Inc. Sheet
76. Dated 10/31/2016.

The Department of Public Works has reviewed your submission and agree with all
responses to the comments and plan revisions submitted to the City.

At this time the site plan as submitted is approved for construction. If any changes to the
approved plan are required, please notify the Department of Public Works accordingly.

Sincerely,

Tyrone Holt
Civil Engineer
Department of Public Works

cc M. Sokop, PE.



